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	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	918-4748
	RFP NUMBER:  918-4748
	

	Program Evaluator

	September 17, 2009

	Program Evaluator
	PURCHASING USE
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on September 29, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT September 29, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty

 ref buyer Patricia Flaherty, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 918-4748 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The following are questions that were submitted for clarification.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 918-4748

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. Is the full budget available for the 1st year of both of the contracts even though the time period is shortened, or is this amount pro-rated based on the length of time for services that first year? For example, is the budget for the first year of evaluation services for the Tobacco Prevention Program, which is to last 7 months, actually $14,500 or 7/12 of that (around $8,500)?

The full budget is available for the MCAH contract despite shorter time period but will be pro-rated based on services delivered. 

The budget for the Tobacco Prevention Program contract will be pro-rated based on the length of time and services provided. The contract will be for seven out of the twelve months and should be around $8,500.

2. There appears to be brief mention of letters of recommendation/ support (on pages 3 and 32 of RFP), but I cannot find further detail about: a) the number of letters to submit, b) if these are required or optional, and c) whether letters are to be submitted with application (sealed or not) or sent separately by letter writer.

a. Provide a minimum of 3 letters of recommendation.
b. Letter(s) are required and should demonstrate depth of abilities and skills.  

c. Submit letters with RFP response. 

3. I am unclear as to how to answer/complete the first page of the RFP, in the section titled "Bidder to Complete," when asked about the time delivery will be made and cash discount. Can this be left blank if it does not seem applicable or is there further information provided about this section elsewhere?
The delivery request is primarily requested for products.  If your company offers a cash discount for quicker payment, this would be the area to note the discount.  Standard terms are net Forty-five (45) days.
4. Page 27 of the RFP (in the TPP scope of work section) lists "Activities" including "identify and secure the facilitator and interpreter for focus groups convened to receive feedback..." A few questions arise out of this statement:

a. Who would be financially responsible for paying the facilitator/interpreter for their services?
The evaluator will be responsible for paying for the facilitator/interpreter for the focus groups. The City of Fresno has approximately four community organizations that serve the Hmong community who can possibly be used for focus group facilitation. The Tobacco Prevention Program will provide technical assistance to the evaluator in securing the focus group facilitator.

b. Who would be financially responsible for the other expenses that often accompany focus groups--supplies, snacks, participant incentives?

The Tobacco Prevention Program will be able to provide funds for light snacks, supplies and participant incentives.

c. How many focus groups are anticipated?

Two focus groups need to be conducted.

d. When are these focus groups anticipated to be held (other than before the final write-up is due in June 2010)

The focus groups will need to be conducted in the 01/10-06/10 progress report period.

e. Are the focus group questions and protocol already developed or would this be the responsibility of the evaluation contractor?

No, Tobacco Prevention Program staff will work with the evaluator to develop the focus group protocol and questions.
5. The RFP states that the previous MCAH evaluation contract ended in May 2009.   Who was the previous MCAH evaluation contractor?  If there is an electronic version of the evaluation report from that program what is the link?  We would like to review the report.

The previous contractor was Resource Development Associates.  There is no link to an electronic version of an evaluation report.  Attached is a previous evaluation report submitted, (Exhibit A).
6. Page 22, Payment:  Please clarify what is meant here.  For example, what is a Procurement Card?  Our payment terms are 30 days net; is this compatible with the County's payment provisions?
This is our standard language in our Bid document.  The Procurement Card is the County’s credit card.  It is primarily used for the purchase of products and not service.
7. Page 22, Audited Financial Statements:  We are a sole proprietorship and do not have audited Financial Statements.  What we do produce, however (and this has been acceptable to every level of government we've contracted with, in addition to private clients) is a letter from our CPA firm attesting to our financial solvency, use of standard accounting practices and internal controls, etc.  Will such a letter meet your requirements?  If so, is it a correct interpretation of the RFP that you do not want such a letter submitted along with our proposal but would ask for this if we are awarded the contract?
This information “may” be requested after the RFP closes.
8. For the Proposal Content Requirements section that starts on page 31:  is there a page limit to the body of the proposal (i.e., excluding attachments)?  

There is no page limit to the body of the proposal.
9. Proposal Content Requirements, page 31, section X.B.: would it be appropriate to interpret B.1.  as asking for an overview narrative description of the scope of work  (SOW) and B.2. to be asking for the details in a SOW format (i.e., chart) that would typically be appended to the contract if awarded?  Do you have a preferred SOW form or format?

Your interpretation is correct.  There is no SOW format or chart preference at this time.
10. We were not able to discern from the RFP if points will be awarded based on lowest cost.  That is, while $50K is available for the services requested, will the lowest bid be a factor in evaluating proposals?  

Primary emphasis will be placed on content and specifics invested in the Scope of Work (SOW) and other submitted documents.  The lowest bid will be a determining factor if proposals appear to be otherwise equal.
All Addendums will be posted on our website.
Exhibit A

Project’s Local Evaluation

Resource Development Associates (RDA) has served as the Fresno County MCAH Program Evaluator for the Babies First Initiative since January 2007. RDA evaluators assisted MCAH and the Evaluation Team in developing evaluation tools, training staff in administering evaluations and collecting data, analyzing data, reporting, and identifying and prioritizing opportunities for ongoing programmatic improvement.  During 2007, RDA completed the following evaluation activities:

Information Gathering and Collaboration Activities:  

Objective: To develop a comprehensive understanding of all program areas, increase trust and buy-in with all MCAH staff, prioritize goals for evaluation, and begin identifying appropriate tools and methods.

Activities: Between January and March, RDA toured Babies First facilities, accompanied an MCAH Public Health Nurse on a site visit, and interviewed the mother about respectful ways to ask probing questions.  In addition, RDA interviewed the supervising PHNs of each Babies First program in order to learn about perceived programmatic strengths and challenges and to identify and prioritize research questions. Finally, RDA evaluators met with the Evaluation Team to discuss evaluation goals, activities, roles and responsibilities.

Outcome/Deliverables: Based upon staff input, RDA identified the following program goals: 

· Goal 1: Pregnant women supported by the Babies First Programs will show positive birth outcomes.

· Goal 2: Babies born into the Babies First Programs will be healthy and well cared for.

· Goal 3: Mothers supported by the Babies First Programs will be physically and emotionally healthy.

· Goal 4: Program delivery strategies will meet the needs of the client population.

· Goal 5: Women and families receiving services through Babies First Programs will be satisfied with the services they receive. 

In addition to identifying these five broad-based goals, RDA identified a specific set of measurable objectives and data sources for each goal. Based upon these goals, RDA developed a year-long evaluation plan that incorporated a variety of qualitative and quantitative research methods intended to measure program processes and outcomes.  

Client Satisfaction Surveys:  

Objective: To measure Goal 5 (satisfaction with services) and begin measuring Goal 2 (healthy and well-cared for babies) and Goal 3 (physically and emotionally healthy mothers).

Activities: RDA developed a confidential Client Satisfaction Survey (questionnaire) and provided training to Case Managers on survey administration. In April 2007, Case Managers distributed and collected a total of 275 surveys from concurrently enrolled Babies First mothers. Respondents matched client race/ethnicity demographics but were more representative of the Comprehensive Case Management and Nurse Family Partnership than the Perinatal Outreach and Education program. 

Outcome/Deliverables: RDA prepared a report describing survey findings. Some of the results from the Client Satisfaction Survey are described below:
· Mothers expressed overwhelming satisfaction with the program.  On a scale of 1 to 5 (5=highest degree of satisfaction), 93% of mothers gave the program a rating of “5” and 6% rated the program “4”.

· At least 70% of the mothers reported that they knew what to do, at least “most of the time”, when their babies cried a lot, or were not feeling or eating well.

· Over 90% of mothers reported singing, reading and talking to their baby “most of the time” or “all of the time”.  

· 56% of mothers reported placing her baby to sleep on his/her back “all of the time”. 

· While 96% of mothers reported feeling confident about taking care of their babies “all of the time,” only 43% reported knowing what to do “all of the time” when they themselves were feeling sad or lonely.

· Mothers recommended getting fathers more involved, extending the program, and increasing transportation, housing and job placement services.
Case Manager Discussion/Focus Groups:

Objective: To increase staff participation and investment in the evaluation process and measure Goal 4 (meeting needs of client population).

Activities: In June 2007, RDA evaluators facilitated two discussion groups, each with eight Case Manager participants, regarding opportunities and challenges associated with service delivery.  

Outcome/Deliverables: RDA prepared a complete report based on the discussion.  The following is a summary of Case Manager perceptions and RDA recommendations:

· Radio and television public education and announcements effectively reach out to a broad range of non-literate and immigrant communities. Targeted outreach to healthcare providers can help Babies First identify the most medically at-risk clients.

· Because of their distinct roles, case managers have very different levels of training and education. Some Case Managers feel uneasy dealing with certain populations, suggesting a need for additional diversity training, while others expressed interest in more intensive medical training. RDA recommended developing individualized training plans based on annual budget allocations.

· Service coordination, especially between other county service providers can be difficult and feel discouraging. RDA recommended that MCAH initiate cross-agency management meetings to discuss referrals and complicated cases. In addition, RDA recommended identifying an MCAH staff-person to develop a centralized clearinghouse of appropriate referral information.

Case Manager Reports:

Objective: To collect preliminary program outcome data related to Goals 1-3 (positive birth outcomes, healthy and well cared for babies, and physically and emotionally healthy mothers).

Activities: RDA developed a preliminary evaluation tool in an effort to begin measuring the impact of Case Management on clients’ behavioral and lifestyle choices that are associated with positive health-related outcomes for the mother and baby.  In order to understand the impact of Babies First services on the mother’s wellbeing, the survey questions asked Case Managers to compare their client’s self-care behaviors and lifestyles upon intake with their behaviors and lifestyles upon the most recent home visit. In order to understand the impact of the program on the baby’s wellbeing, the survey asked the Case Managers to compare the mother’s ability to care for her newborn (first 8 weeks) with her ability to care for her baby upon the most recent home visit. For each question, Case Managers were asked to choose between various frequencies of behavior (e.g. “Never”, “Rarely”, “Sometimes”, “Often”). Each Case Manager completed three Case Manger Reports in August 2007, and an additional three in December 2007. RDA received a total of 151 completed reports.

Outcome/Deliverables:  RDA prepared a findings report that included both quantitative and qualitative data analysis. A set of charts for each behavior (e.g. eating nutritious foods, drinking alcohol, placing baby to sleep on back, secondhand smoke, domestic violence, and referral follow-up) compared initial behaviors to behaviors after participation in Babies First, and showed how individual client behaviors changed throughout participation.  In addition, RDA compiled narrative descriptions from the reports, demonstrating both positive changes and setbacks. In conclusion, RDA presented a list of those behaviors that denoted a relatively high proportion of improvements, and a list of those that indicated a relatively larger proportion of setbacks. The following are examples of behaviors with a high proportion of improvements:

· Increased healthy eating habits and exercise;

· Increased referral follow-up;

· Reduced cigarette smoking and illicit substance use;

· Reduced intimate partner violence; and

· Increased singing, reading and playing with baby.

Due to potential Case Manager bias and other data limitations, and in order to further evaluate behavioral outcomes, RDA recommended initiating pre- and post- evaluations with a discrete cohort of clients matriculating into Babies First during 2008.

Evaluation Report Backs and Communications: 

Objective: To increase dialogue between evaluators, supervisors and staff regarding evaluation methodology, data limitations, barriers and mitigation strategies. To identify additional evaluation goals and opportunities.

Activities: After each evaluation activity, RDA presented MCAH management with a draft and final findings report. In addition, during an MCAH department-wide meeting in October 2007, RDA delivered a PowerPoint presentation summarizing evaluation findings and facilitated small group discussions.  During fall 2007, RDA and MCAH management initiated monthly conference calls to ensure effective communication, ongoing feedback and inclusive planning.

Outcomes: Monthly conference calls with management have led to role clarification and a high rate of follow-through and accountability.  In addition, increased communication has led to an understanding of which evaluation-related activities MCAH can do in-house, and which are better suited for an outside evaluator. For example, MCAH has recently developed the capacity to run queries from the MSA database.  This will free up RDA’s time to develop standardized reporting templates and recommend possible changes to the database for more effective tracking and assessment.  Monthly conference calls have also served as an ongoing mechanism for identifying and prioritizing future evaluation efforts. The MCAH department-wide meeting resulted in additional feedback to the evaluators.  Case Managers expressed enthusiasm about having the opportunity to review findings and receive evaluative feedback, particularly in reference to the high rate of client satisfaction.  During small group discussions, Case Managers brought up clarifying questions about the findings, which resulted in several adjustments to the data analyses. Particularly, case managers discovered that RDA’s analysis of the frequency with which mothers place their babies to sleep on their back included data from when the baby was too old to be at risk of SIDS.  Additionally, Case Managers identified additional evaluation objectives, including measuring the effectiveness of Babies First in involving the fathers in caring for their babies and encouraging mothers to pursue their educational and professional goals. RDA has since developed methods for evaluating these factors and will apply them in 2008.
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